From: Wendy Wright

To: Community Affairs. Committee (SEN)

Subject: Re: Hansard corrections - Delivery of outcomes under the National Disability Strategy 2010-2020 to build
inclusive and accessible communities - 24 August Perth

Date: Friday, 8 September 2017 6:21:25 PM

Good Afternoon

| undertook to provide more evidence to the inquiry regarding 2 matters, firstly, the uptake of
Aboriginal people with Disability into the NDIS in WA, and second, information relating to Aboriginal
people with disability and section 9 of the Sentencing Act WA, 2012, (I think this is the date of
amendment to the Act) and the number of Aboriginal people with Disability who plead guilty to receive
the 25% bonus on sentencing, disregarding innocence.

| regret to advise, | am unable to provide the information requested due to a non response from the
relevant agencies and organisations who would hold the information needed.

| hope this does not impede the outcome of the inquiry or the evidence we did supply in any way.
Thank you for your understanding in this matter.

Wendy Wright
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WA Project Coordinator
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FPDN Winner 2014 National Disability Award for Rights Promotion and Advocacy
Winner 2014 Australian Human Rights Tony Fitzgerald Memorial Award

[ wish to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land that I work on, the
Whadjuk (Perth region) people of the Nyoongar Nation. [ wish to acknowledge and
respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city
and this region.
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